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Rivera, Maribel e eim

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 3:52 PM
To: 'Kenneth'

Subject: RE: Berrick & Associates, P.A.

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning. Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Kenneth [mailto:kp@berricklaw.com]
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 2:51 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Berrick & Associates, P.A.

Please change mailing and physical address to:

5571 N University Drive, Suite 101
Coral Springs, FL 33067

BERRICK & ASSOCIATES, P.A.
Filing Information

Document Number P01000100718
FEIEIN Number 223833797

Date Filed 10/17/2001
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Kenneth-Paul A. Berrick, Esq.

"Wounds from a friend can be trusted,
but an enemy multiplies kisses.” Prov 27:6

Notice of Confidenmiality:

The informazion transmitted is intended only for the persor or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
andror privileged matertal. Any revtew re-transmission dissemmation or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon
this infarmation by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in cror please
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